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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuoh 

FROM : Director, FBI 

DATE: January 5 1978 

 

 

SUBTECT: , 	ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Reference is made to 	 memorandum dated 	  
(your file 	  

There is enclosed one copy of the report of Special Agent 	  
dated 	 at 	  

A. Ei This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. El The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

C. [2] The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. Ej Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department„ 

E. El Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. Q This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. ati This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

H. E3 This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

SEE NOTE PAGE TVO — 2 
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Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 

NOTE: 

Additionally, our Miami Division advised that 
Veciana subsecidently appeared on a local TV show and was 
interviewed by Vic Walter, TV 7 on November 21, 1977. During 
the TV interview Veciana made comments regarding the 
assassination of John P. Kennedy. 

The script of the TV interview was furnished by our 
Miami Division, a copy of which is attached. 


